

CONTACT

Address : Beirut - Lebanon

Email: tina.samman@hotmail.com

Number: +961 78 990 979 LinkedIn: Tina Samman Vimeo: Tina Samman

TOOLS

- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Animate
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Autodesk 3Ds Max
- Autodesk Maya
- Celtx
- Microsoft Office Tools

SKILLS

- 2D Animation
- 2D Illustration
- Video Editing
- Storyboard
- Script Writing
- Story Telling
- Sound Design
- Photography
- Videography
- Typography
- Sketching
- Rendering
- 3D Animation
- 3D Character Design
- Web Design
- Coding

SOCIAL ACTIVITY

- Community Service
- Charity Service

LANGUAGE

- Arabic Native
- English Fluent
- French Moderate

FATINA SAMMAN

ANIMATOR

PERSONAL PROFILE

Creative and multitalented designer with 5 years of experience in 2D Animation. I am dedicated and dependence in presenting my work on schedule, economical under pressure, and will misuse my time and experience to work. I am sharp in learning new aptitudes and ways to deal with and execute them into another condition of collaboration. I can easily lead the way and communicate with individuals. I will always try to improve my capacities and develop expertly while satisfying my target.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Animation Specialist

Incomms KSA - Hamra | December 2023 - Present

Creating motion graphics and ads for different brands

Instructional Graphics and Animation Specialist (Contractor)

American University of Beirut - Hamra | October 2021 - January 2024

- Assist in creating graphics, animated charts and graphs, interactive media elements and animations to include in the overall interactive lectures.
- Creating educational videos and animations for online courses and programs.
- Assist with chroma production and graphics elements.

Promotion Designer

Voice of Lebanon - Ashrafieh | February 2022 - April 2022

• Creating motion graphics promotions for 14 programs

2D Animator - Freelance

Al Jadeed (New TV) - Barbir | September 2021 - October 2021

 Animating template designs made for new TV shows (Logo Animation, Opener Title Sequence, Transitions, Windows, End Credits).

PERSONAL INTERESTS

- Basketball
- Tennis
- Squasl
- Swimming
- Snowboarding
- Arts & Crafts

2D Animator - Freelance

Spring Communications - Achrafieh | July 2021 - August 2021

- Creating template designs for different categories.
- Animating templates for social media.

2D Animator

LBCI (News Department) - Adma | February 2021 - July 2021

- Creating storyboards.
- Creating motion graphics for the reports related to the news section.

2D Animator

Voice of Beirut - SBI (News Department) - LBCI Adma | December 2020 - February 2021

 Creating motion graphics for the reports related to the news section.

Graphic Designer

Siba Media Production - Tripoli | September 2019 - July 2020

• Creating creative content.

2D Animator

Shabab News - Tripoli | July 2019 - August 2019

- Logo Animation.
- Creating social media stills.
- Creating animated social media posts.

2D Animator - Intern

Hedgehog Post Production - Achrafieh | December 2018 - February 2019

- Creating motion graphics for different products of different brands.
- · Sound design.

Video editor - Intern

Naghi Construction - Tripoli | May 2018 - July 2018

 Created a video for a project done for the train station in Tripoli.

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Foundations of Digital Marketing and E-commerce Coursera - Google (E-Learning) | October 2022

Attract and Engage Customers with Digital Marketing

Coursera - Google (E-Learning) | October 2022

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Computer Graphics and Interactive Media

Académie Libanaise des Beaux Arts - University of Balamand -Koura | 2014 - 2019

BFA project:

- 2D character and environment illustration.
- 2D character rigging.
- Transform the illustrations into a short animated film.
- Sound recording.
- Sound design.
- Branding: Flyer design & booklet design.

High School Graduate Diploma in Sociology & Economics

Tripoli Evangelical School for Boys & Girls - Tripoli | 2013 - 2014